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Dear Mr. Cavanaugh: VRooney

SUBJECT: ACTION PLAN ITEM I1.K.3.17, REPORT ON OUTAGES OF ECCS SYSTEMS
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

We have completed ¢ preliminary review of your February 27, 1981 submittal
regarding TMI Action Plan Item 11.K.3.17, Report on Outages of FCCS Systems.
The additional informatfon jc.ntifieqd 1n the enclosure by our contractor,
Franklin Research Center, {s required to complete our review for your
facility. [If the exact information requested is not available from plant
records, a best estimate should be provided. Please supply this information
within 60 days of the date of receipt of this letter.

The reporting and/or recordkeeping requirements contained in this letter
are approved under OMB Clearance No. 3150-0065 which expires May 31, 1983.

Sincerely,

Robert A. Clark, Chief
Operating Reactors cranch #3
DMvision of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page
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